Development Clerk

From: Braun, Jack D <Jack.Braun@co.ontario.ny.us>
Sent: Tuesday, April 07, 2020 3:50 PM

To: devclerk@townofcanandaigua.org

Subject: Application No. CPN-20-018

Preliminary comments regarding the above-referenced application:

1. Per District standards, residential sanitary sewer laterals are to be 4" SDR-21 at 2% minimum grade.

2. Cleanouts provided at Right-of-Way or easement line, adjacent to outside of structure, upstream of all bends, and at
intervals not exceeding 90 feet.

Additional comments may follow once the sanitary sewer main that is to provide service to the applicant is installed,
approved and dedicated to the County.

-jack

John D. Braun
Junior Engineer, CLCSD

Ontario County Department of Public Works
2962 County Road 48

Canandaigua, New York 14424

(585) 396-4049

"This message may contain confidential, sensitive and/or proprietary information and is intended for the person/entity
to whom it was originally addressed. Any use by others is strictly prohibited."



